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RETURN RECEIPT 
E-MAIL TRANSMISSION TO: lcooley@zionrecovery.org 
 
June 19, 2024 
 
Laurie Cooley, Director 
ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services 
2307 South Olive Street 
Atlantic, Iowa 50022 
 
Dear Ms. Cooley; 
The Department has received your CARF accreditation materials and your deemed status 
application is now complete.  ZION Integrated Behavioral Services will be placed on the agenda 
for the July 11, 2024 meeting of the Iowa Council on Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse 
and Problem Gambling Treatment Program Committee.   

 
The Department is recommending ZION Integrated Behavioral Services be licensed to provide 
Adult Levels 1, 2.1, 3.1, 3.3, 3.5, and Juvenile Levels 1 and 2.1 Substance Use Disorder and Problem 
Gambling Treatment Services from January 31, 2024 to January 31, 2027.  
 
The call-in information for the electronic meeting is:  

July 11, 2024, 9:00 am call in: 
Phone number: 1 669 254 5252 
Meeting ID: 160 962 8797 
Passcode: 849217 

 
Program representation is welcomed but not required.   

 

If you have questions, please contact me at Amanda.McCurley@hhs.iowa.gov  or (515) 218-0630. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Amanda McCurley 
Health Facilities Surveyor  
Division of Behavioral Health 
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ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services 
2307 South Olive Street 
Atlantic, Iowa 50022 
 

 
JUSTIFICATION OF VARIANCE 

 
The program was found to be in noncompliance with the following licensure requirement.   
 

 
155.21(8) Personnel* 

F.  Personnel was in noncompliance because the program did not notify the division when 
a certified or licensed staff member had been sanctioned or disciplined by a certifying 
or licensed body in writing within ten workings days of being informed.  

• Licensee has been informed the program must notify the division in writing within ten 
working days of being informed a certified or licensed staff member had been 
sanctioned on disciplined by certifying or licensed body, and the notification must 
include the sanction or discipline order. The department was not notified within 10 
working days of a staff member whose IADC was permanently revoked on March 13, 
2024. 
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